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Monpay, 11tk January 1909.
Mz THOMAS ROSS, Vice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected
Fellows :—

James PEARSON AwLisow, Architect, Ladylaw, Hawick.

The Rev. Opo Brunperr, 0.8.B., The Abbey, Fort Augustus.

Mrs M. J. C. BurnLeEy CaMrBELL of Ormidale, Colintraive.

A. H. CuarTrRIs, M.A,, LL.B., 4 Queen Margaret Crescent, Glasgow.

The Rev. D. W. B. Freming, The Sanctuary, Culross.

JamEs TeENNANT GorDoN, Chief Constable of Fife and Kinross,
Bellbrae, Cupar, Fife.

Neir Baviuineann Gunn, F.LA., F.F.A, Manager and Actuary of
the Scottish Widows Fund and Life Assurance Society, 5
Drumsheugh Gardens. '

Jouny WaLkEeR, M.A., Solicitor, Commercial Street, Dundeec.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table, and thanks voted to the Donors:—

(1) By ALexanpEr Mackig, Corr, Mem. S.A. Scot.

Stone Ball with projecting Discs, ornamented with patterns of incised
lines, found on the farm of Nochnarie, parish of Strathmiglo, Fife.

(2) By J. C. M. Oc1Lvie-Forees of Boyndlie.

Two Urns of Drinking-cup Type, 8 inches and 4% inches in height
respectively, and a Flint Knife found with the larger of the two at
Upper Boyndlie. [See the subsequent communication by Mr J. Graham
Callander. ]



74 PROCEEDINGS OF THE SOCIETY, JANUARY 11, 1909.

(3) By A. Warsoy Wewmyss.

Five Powder Flasks, two Shot-Belts, four Wad-Cutters, and five other
tools connected with muzzleloading guns.

(4) By Roserr GLEN, F.S.A. Scot.

Combined TFlint-lock Pistol and Clasp Knife, brass-mounted, and
screwed on in front of the barrel, which is 4% inches in length, with a
bore of only % inch, the lock part wanting, formerly in the Meyrick
Collection.

(5) By Roserr Bruce ArusTRONG, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.

Musical Instruments: Part T1., English and Irish Instruments, 4to.
Ilustrated. 1908.

(6) By Arexanper J. Ravex, F.8.A. Scot.
The Bells of England. By the Rev. J. J. Raven, D.D., F.S.A. (The

Antiquary’s Books.) 8vo. 1908,
(7) By F. A. Brutow, M.A,

Excavation of the Roman Forts at Castleshaw, West Riding, York-
shire. First Interim Report. 1908,

(8) By W. H. Knowrgs, F.S.A. Scot.
Report of theé Excavations at the Roman Forts of Corstopitum, Cor-
bridge-on-Tyne, in 1907.
(9) By A. D. Coanung, F.S A, Scot., the Author.
Education in the Parish of Callander for Four Centuries. 8vo.
Pp. 24. 1908.
(10) By the UNIVERSITY 0F GLAsGOW.

A Catalogue of the Manuseripts in the Library of the Hunterian
Museum in the University of Glasgow. 4to. 1908.
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(11) By Winiam Reip, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.

The River Tay Ilustrated : A Travelling Handbook and Guide, with
Historical Notes on the Abbeys, Mansions, and Monuments. 12mo.
1908,

There were also Exhibited :—

(1) By the Rev. James Kirk, M.A., Minister of Forteviot.

Stone Ball with six projecting Dises, plain, found in the river Earn
above its junction with the May.

(2) By F. C. Inauis, F.S.A. Scot.

Cast of a Stone Ball with six projecting Discs, the interspaces orna-
mented with triangular patterns of incised lines, found in Aberdeenshire.

(3) By A. C. Macrugrson of Cluny.

Stone Ball with four projecting Dises, polished, the interspaces
ornamented with incised lines, found at Cluny, Inverness-shire, many

years ago.

The following Communications were read :—





